
SCOTT Annette

From: POWER Patrick
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 10:19 AM
To: SCOTT Annette
Subject: FW: Docket Number PCN 1-Notice of Filing-Oregon PUC

"—Original Message-—

From: POWER Patrick
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 10:14 AM
To: 'Tommy Brooks'

Cc: GRANT Michael

Subject: RE: Docket Number PCN 1-Notice of Filing-Oregon PUC

Mr. Brooks:

There will be no "non-party" evidence. Were a "non-party" to appear and ask to intervene/ that request will be granted,

subject to the standard limits on intervention "interest in the proceeding, no broadening of the issues. Any testimony

that would be proffered would have to be relevant.

If a non-party appears at the hearing and wishes to make comments/those comments will be made before the receipt of

evidence and will not be subject to cross-examination. However/ depending on the content of any comments, it may be

appropriate for Umatilla or Staff to reply.

Following comments, we will receive the evidence. As the applicant, Umatifla will go first. Staff will go second. If we do
have an intervenor who presents evidence/ that will be taken after Staff. In that case, Umatilia also will close.

Patrick Power

——Original Message—""-

From: Tommy Brooks [mailto:tbrooks@cablehuston.com]
Sent: Thursday/ December 08, 2016 1:57 PM
To: SCOTT Annette; >beebcharlo@yahoo.com1; 'cjfordice@eotnet.net'; 'cmclane@co.morrow.or.us'; Chad Stokes; IHLE

Geoffrey; 'jackiet@calpine.com'; 'janetbonney@hotmaif.com'; 'jjralmaguer@gmail.com'; RfEMENSCHNEtDERJohanna;
'kpettigrew@cityofboardman.com'; 'nrivera@hermiston.or.us'; 'phillip.houk@ci.pendleton.or.us';

'plandir@co.waliowa.or.us'; 'robert.echenrode(5)umati!!aelectric.com'; GIBBENS Scott; 'thuxoll@charter.net';

'tim@sheicoeiectric.com'

Cc: JONES Jason W; BARNES Kay; HELLMAN Marc; DOUGHERTY Michael; POWER Patrick; MOSER Sommer
Subject: RE: Docket Number PCN 1-Notice of Filing-Oregon PUC

Judge Power -

We have conferred with the other party in this docket (Staff) and in preparing for the hearing next week are wondering
if you could clarify one procedural aspect of the order denying the motion to modify the schedule. Specifically, are you
anticipating that non-parties will be able to participate in the evidentiary hearing and, if so, what the order of
appearances might be? If that decision has not been made, or cannot be made prior to the hearing, DEC will make a



recommendation at the start of the hearing that non-party evidence be offered first/followed by participation of the

Staff and company witnesses if necessary.

Thanks in advance,

Tommy Brooks

o/b/o UEC

From: SCOTT Annette [annette.scott(a)state.or.us]

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 11:35 AM
To: 'beebcharlo@yahoo.com'; 'cjfordice@eotnet.net'; 'cmciane@co.morrow.or.us'; Chad Stokes; IHLE Geoffrey;

'jackiet@caipEne.com'; 'janetbonney@hotmaii.com'; ljjralmaguer@gmaii.com';

'johanna.riemenschneider@doj.state.or.us'; 'kpettigrew@cityofboardman.com'; 'nrEvera@hermiston.or.us';

'phjllip.houk@ci.pendleton.or.us'; 'plandir@co.wallowa.or.us'; 'robert.echenrode@umatillaelectric.com'; GIBBENS Scott;

Tommy Brooks; 'thuxoll@charter.net'; 'tim@shelcoelectric.com'

Cc: IHLE Geoffrey; JONES Jason W; RIEMENSCHNEIDERJohanna; BARNES Kay; HELLMAN Marc; DOUGHERTY Michael;
POWER Patrick; GIBBENS Scott; 'sommer.moser@doj.state.or.us'

Subject: Docket Number PCN 1-Notice of Filing-Oregon PUC

Description: ALJ Patrick Power issues Ruling; DISPOSITION: MOTiON DENIED. Copies served electronicaHy 11/30/16
and via U.S. Mail to those without emai! addresses on 11/30/16 with copy of 11/23/16 Motion.
Docket Name: UMATILLA ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE CERTIFICATION OF PUBUC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY Utility
Company: UMATILLA ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE ASSN - ELEC, COOP_E Type of Activity: LAW JUDGE
RULING/MEMORANDA/ filed on 11/30/2016.
To view this document/ please click on the below link:

http://edocs.puc.state.or.us/efdocs/HDA/pcnlhdall3546.pdf

You are receiving this email notice as part of the Commission's electronic filing (eFiling) project. All parties on the
Commission's service list will receive emai! notices of all documents filed in this docket. The Commission will also
provide electronic service of ail related rulings/ notices/ and orders via email. If you are unable to view documents

electronically and therefore need to receive hard copies, please send a statement of need to:

Public Utility Commission
Administrative Hearings Division
PO Box 1088
Salem/OR 97308-1088

For more information about eFiling, piease visit the eFiling page on the eDockets website at http://www.puc.state.qr^us.


